Attachment C

From: Gray, Wendy T [mailto:Wendy.Gray@centurylink.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 11:25 AM

To: Jim Canaan <jim.canaan@itctel.com>

Cc: Quintana, Karla <Karla.Quintana@CenturyLink.com>; Johnson, Wayne M
<Wayne.Johnson3@CenturyLink.com>; Blickensderfer, Kent P <Kent.Blickensderfer@CenturyLink.com>
Subject: RE: Draft Application for an Amended Certificate of Authority

Hello Jim,
Centurylink concurs with your plan. Please keep us copied with the required filings.
Thank you,

Wendy Thompson Gray

Carrier Account Manager ILEC/CLEC

902 Wasco Street, Hood River, OR 97031
Mailstop: OR00310300-30A1

tel: 541.387.9285 fax: 541.387.2068
wendy.gray@centurylink.com

\ |/ .
=, CenturyLink
Wholesale

From: Jim Canaan

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 7:45 AM

To: 'Wendy.Gray@centurylink.com' <Wendy.Gray@centurylink.com>

Cc: 'Karla.Quintana@CenturyLink.com' <Karla.Quintana@CenturyLink.com>
Subject: FW: Draft Application for an Amended Certificate of Authority

Wendy,

Attached, please find the documents legal has prepared for the study area boundary change filing. Do
you concur with the application of an Amended Certificate of Authority?

Sincerely,
Jim Canaan

Support Services Manager
Interstate Telecommunications Coop., Inc.

From: Gray, Wendy T [mailto:Wendy.Gray@centurylink.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 5:12 PM




To: Jim Canaan <jim.canaan@itctel.com>

Cc: Quintana, Karla <Karla.Quintana@CenturyLink.com>; Blickensderfer, Kent P
<Kent.Blickensderfer@CenturyLink.com>; Johnson, Wayne M <Wayne.Johnson3@CenturyLink.com>;
Topp, Jason D <Jason.Topp@CenturyLink.com>

Subject: RE: ITC - Century Link Study Area Boundary question - Willow Lake, SD

Hello Jim,

Centurylink agrees to this change. My understanding is that the requesting party will file the request
and any maps with the FCC and the SD PUC as needed.

Please keep us posted with the progress on this filing and thank you for your patience on this matter.

Wendy Thompson Gray

Carrier Account Manager ILEC/CLEC

902 Wasco Street, Hood River, OR 97031
Mailstop: OR00310300-30A1

tel: 541.387.9285 fax: 541.387.2068
wendy.gray@centurylink.com

\ |/ .
-, CenturyLink:
Wholesale

From: Eric Erickson [mailto:EricE@cutlerlawfirm.com]

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 6:06 PM

To: Jim Canaan <jim.canaan@itctel.com>

Subject: Draft Application for an Amended Certificate of Authority

Jim,

Attached for your review please find the draft Application for an Amended Certificate of Authority along
with exhibits. Please review the same and let me know if you have any questions, revisions, or if | can be
of other assistance. You can reach me on my direct line at 271-4938.

Have a great evening,
Eric

Eric E. Erickson

Cutler Law Firm, LLP

100 N Phillips Ave, 9th Floor
PO Box 1400

Sioux Falls, SD 57101-1400

605.335.4950 main
605.271.4938 direct
605.335.4961 fax
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CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT & NOTICE
This E-mail (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 88 2510-2521, is confidential, and
may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please reply to the sender that you have received the message in error, then delete it.

Any files and documents attached to this E-mail that have been prepared by Cutler Law Firm, LLP are legal documents. These files and documents
have been prepared as drafts or final executable versions and should only be printed for further review or execution as instructed. Any alteration,
modification, addition, deletion or other changes to these documents may result in changes to the legal effect of these documents and the rights and
remedies of parties involved. Cutler Law Firm, LLP has no responsibility under any circumstances for any changes made to the attached files and
documents that have not been reviewed and approved by Cutler Law Firm, LLP.

This communication is the property of CenturyLink and may contain confidential or privileged

information. Unauthorized use of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply
e-mail and destroy all copies of the communication and any attachments.



